MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OF THE STUART CITY COMMISSION HELD August 26, 2019 AT 5:30 PM Commission Chambers 121 SW FLAGLER AVE. STUART, FLORIDA 34994

CITY COMMISSION
Mayor Rebecca S. Bruner
Vice Mayor Eula R. Clarke
Commissioner Kelli Glass Leighton
Commissioner Merritt Matheson
Commissioner Mike Meier

ADMINISTRATIVE
City Manager, David Dyess
City Attorney, Michael J. Mortell
City Clerk, Mary R. Kindel

5;36 PM ROLL CALL
Present: Mayor Bruner, Vice Mayor Clarke, Commissioner Glass Leighton,
Commissioner Matheson, Commissioner Meier.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PROCLAMATIONS

5:37 PM PRESENTATIONS

1. AUGUST SERVICE AWARDS

Karla Noguero 5 Years Theodore Delancy 15 Years Charles Buchanan 25 Years

2. EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH - AUGUST 2019

Janine Wilde, Public Works Executive Administrative Assistant, came forward to accept the August Employee of the Month award, thanking the commission and fellow co-workers for their support.

COMMENTS BY CITY COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Glass Leighton

No comments.

Commissioner Matheson

No comments.

Commissioner Meier

- Commented on Tropical Storm Dorian and that the NOAA website provides helpful updates and the City will also keep everyone informed.
- Suffering loss in the Amazon Rain Forest with massive destruction which will impact us, hopes that the City can do its part by planting trees.
- Looking forward to the Rivers Coalition event at Flagler Place on Thursday.
- City is partnering with the County Commissioners and their Agricultural Natural Resources Advisory Committee, co-hosting the first annual Farmer's and Chefs meet and greet event at Flagler Place in late October or early November.

Vice Mayor Clarke

- Announced that she presided over the local coordinated board meeting for transportation disadvantaged in the community. Discussions included Senior Services Solutions and overlapping Marty transportation services.
- Commented that the CRA Plan is an active plan in the City that supports affordable housing and recommends the public view the plan.
- Request to pull Item #5 from the Consent Calendar, for Attorney Mortell to explain the process as it goes with Item #8.

Mayor Bruner

No comments.

5:52 PM COMMENTS BY CITY MANAGER

City Manager Dyess

- Staff is watching Hurricane Dorian, Captain Ortado is sending out updates to all City staff.
- Outlined the various athletic programs offered at the East 10th Street Community Center.
- Asked Kathleen Lannon, Youth Intervention Counselor, to come forward to present on a recently received award.

Kathleen Lannon briefly presented on behalf of the Florida Gang Investigators Association and congratulated the City's Community Services Department and the 10th Street Reach-Up Youth Initiative for being the recipient of the Gang Prevention of the Year award.

City Manager Dyess invited Ben Hogarth, Community Affairs Liaison, to come forward to provide a river update.

Ben Hogarth briefly provided a river update.

Commissioner Meier commented that though there has been record rainfall with no Lake Okeechobee releases, no toxic algae blooms in the St. Lucie River have occurred. Would like to see a document created that demonstrates all the data collected over the years.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

6:09 PM Motion: Move approval of the Agenda. Moved by: Commissioner Glass Leighton Seconded by: Commissioner Meier Motion passed unanimously.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (5 min. max)

- 6:09 PM CONSENT CALENDAR
- 3. APPROVAL OF 08/12/2019 SCM AND 08/12/2019 CCM MINUTES
- 4. BUDGET AMENDMENT #13 SANITATION COMMERCIAL DISPOSAL FEES:

RESOLUTION No. 73-2019; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF STUART, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENT No. 13 TO THE 2018-2019 SANITATION FUND; AUTHORIZING \$140,000.00 FROM THE SANITATION FUND BALANCE TO THE COMMERCIAL SANITATION FUND FOR ADDITIONAL DISPOSAL FEES, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

(PULLED) 5. DECLARATION OF INTENT TO ABANDON RIGHT-OF-WAY, MOLLY'S HOUSE:

RESOLUTION No. 78-2019; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF STUART, FLORIDA DECLARING PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 36 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF STUART, FLORIDA THE INTENTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION TO ABANDON AND TO SET PUBLIC HEARINGS ON AUGUST 26, 2019, AND SEPTEMBER 9, 2019, AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS TO CONSIDER THE ABANDONMENT AND RELOCATION OF CERTAIN PUBLIC RIGHT-OFWAY WITHIN THE CITY RELATED TO MOLLY'S HOUSE, MORE CLEARLY DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED EXHIBITS "A" AND "B"; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR

6:10 PM Motion: Move approval of Ordinance No. 2409-2010[2019]. Moved by: Commissioner Glass Leighton Seconded by: Commissioner Matheson Motion passed unanimously.

5. DECLARATION OF INTENT TO ABANDON RIGHT-OF-WAY, MOLLY'S HOUSE:

RESOLUTION No. 78-2019; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF STUART, FLORIDA DECLARING PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 36 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF STUART, FLORIDA THE INTENTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION TO ABANDON AND TO SET PUBLIC HEARINGS ON AUGUST 26, 2019, AND SEPTEMBER 9, 2019, AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS TO CONSIDER THE ABANDONMENT AND RELOCATION OF CERTAIN PUBLIC RIGHT-OFWAY WITHIN THE CITY RELATED TO MOLLY'S HOUSE, MORE CLEARLY DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED EXHIBITS "A" AND "B"; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Attorney Mortell reviewed Resolution No. 78-2019. Though it is unusual to have the Resolution approved before the Ordinance First Reading, but it is not required to be on separate agendas. This is to clean up the property rights. This is simply to declare the will to abandon this property at some point in the future.

Commissioner Meier commented on the transparency issue and prefers to see the Resolution and Ordinance on two separate meeting agendas.

Commissioner Matheson commented that he feels they should approve the Resolution tonight and move the Ordinance First Reading to the next meeting.

6:13 PM Motion: Move Resolution No. 78-2019.

Moved by: Commissioner Glass Leighton
Seconded by: Commissioner Clarke
Motion passed 4/1.

Bruner - Yes
Clarke - Yes
Glass Leighton - Yes
Meier - No
Matheson - Yes

COMMISSION ACTION

6:19 PM 6. HARVEY PLAZA WAIVER (QUASI-JUDICIAL):

RESOLUTION No.74-2019; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF STUART, FLORIDA GRANTING A DISTANCE WAIVER TO AL-SOUDI J CORP, THEREBY PERMITTING THE SALE OF PACKAGE BEER AND WINE WITHIN 500 FEET OF A SCHOOL AND WAIVING THE PARKING REQUIREMENT FOR THE POPOSED USES AT PROPERTY LOCATED AT 502 THRU 516 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BLVD; PROVIDING A SITE PLAN; AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Four (4) people sworn; Tom Reetz and Kevin Freeman of the City's Development Department, Phil Harvey, Harvey Plaza, and Dean Baumgartner, Realtor for Mr. Harvey.

Commission discussion included the clarification of they type of business in unit 502, what would be sold, and the timeframe to obtain a CO within 8 months.

Public Comment:

 Ora Solomon – 16th Court; Commented on possibly adding a drive through, in favor of the beer and wine store.

Dean Baumgartner came forward to clarify the various business uses and parking issues at Harvey Plaza.

6:47 PM Motion: Move approval of Resolution No. 74-2019 with the addition of the sunset after 8 months.

Moved by: Commissioner Glass Leighton
Seconded by: Commissioner Meier
Motion passed unanimously.

6:48 PM 7. 2020 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES:

RESOLUTION No. 75-2019; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF STUART, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES FOR THE 2020 LEGISLATIVE SESSION.

Ben Hogarth briefly presented on the 2020 Legislative Priorities.

6:51 PM Motion: Move approval.

Moved by: Commissioner Meier
Seconded by: Commissioner Glass Leighton
Motion passed unanimously.

ORDINANCE FIRST READING

6:52 PM 8. ROW ABANDONMENT REAR OF MOLLY'S HOUSE:

ORDINANCE No. 2414-2019; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF STUART, FLORIDA TO PROVIDE FOR THE ABANDONMENT OF CERTAIN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHIN THE CITY BEING THAT CERTAIN 12-FOOT PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY, AS SET FORTH ON THE PLAT OF STYPMANN'S SUBDIVISION, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 5, PAGE 82, MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA PUBLIC RECORDS RUNNING EAST TO WEST THROUGH THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT "B" ATTACHED HERETO; PROVIDING FOR PAYMENT OF A PRIVILEGE FEE: PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

6:53 PM Motion: Motion to continue the item in the name of transparency and proper governmental procedures to the September 9th meeting for first reading.

Moved by: Commissioner Matheson Seconded by: Commissioner Clarke Motion passed unanimously.

ORDINANCE SECOND READING

9. PLANTATION STORAGE OF STUART CPUD (QUASI-JUDICIAL):

CONTINUED TO DATE CERTAIN OF SEPTEMBER 9, 2019:
ORDINANCE No. 2411-2019; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF STUART, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MAJOR AMENDMENT TO THE
COMMERCIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (CPUD) ADOPTED BY ORDINANCE
No. 1527-97 FOR A 7.01 ACRE PARCEL ON THE EAST SIDE OF COMMERCE AVENUE
SOUTH OF INDIAN STREET OWNED BY TED GLASRUD ASSOCIATES FL, LLC, SAID
LAND BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED; ESTABLISHING
PLANTATION STORAGE OF STUART, CONSISTING OF A 98,000+/- SQUARE FOOT
SELF-STORAGE FACILITY WITH 4,347 SQUARE FEET OF OUTDOOR BOAT AND
VEHICULAR STORAGE AREA; APPROVING A MASTER SITE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR
DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS AND A TIMETABLE FOR DEVELOPMENT, DECLARING
THE PLAN TO BE CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN;
PROVIDING DIRECTIONS TO THE CITY CLERK; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

6:54 PM Motion: So moved.

Moved by: Commissioner Glass Leighton
Seconded by: Commissioner Clarke

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND DELIBERATION

6:55 PM ADJOURNMENT

Many D. Windel City Clark

Rebecca S. Bruner, Mayor

Minutes to be approved at the Regular Commission Meeting this 9th day of September, 2019.

